



JAMES J. ANDERSON
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC.

January 16, 2006

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

ATTN: Document Control Desk

Re: Reply to a Notice of Violation, Inspection 03030453/2005001, James J. Anderson Construction Company Inc. Philadelphia, Pennsylvania Site, and notice of Violation.
License No. 37-28163-01

Gentlemen:

This letter is in response for two violations received from an inspection visit conducted by Graig Gordon on November 15-16, 2005.

- A. In response to a violation in conjunction with 10 CFR 20.1101(c), in which we failed to annually review our radiation protection program. We have updated our radiation protection program and have reviewed its contents as of the date that we received this violation letter, December 27, 2005. As corrective action this will now be done semi-annually from the above mentioned date going forward.
- B. In response to a violation in conjunction with 10 CFR 71.5(a) and 49 CFR 177.81(e)(2)(i), in which we failed to have proper shipping papers within reach of the driver and in site of any person entering the drivers compartment. As of the date that we received this violation letter December 27, 2005, we have produced the proper shipping papers and installed them in a compartment on the drivers side door. The papers can be easily be viewed in the driver's compartment, and removed by the driver while being in his lap belt for inspection purposes. In addition to the shipping papers, in the same compartment we have added emergency response information and a copy of our radiation safety program.

We take this matter very seriously, and do not contest the violations that we have received, but have taken the proper steps to be in full compliance with all regulations now and in the future.

We trust this will meet with your approval.

Very truly yours,

JAMES J. ANDERSON CONSTRUCTION CO., INC

Jerry Naimoli

Vice President, Asphalt Operations/R.S.O.

cc: Regional Administrator, Region 1
JJA File

6958 TORRESDALE AVENUE • SUITE 200 • PHILADELPHIA, PA 19135 • 215-331-7150 • FAX 215-332-8350

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER